

LTEP PO Briefing Monday

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 23 Jun 2017 21:27:01 -0400
Attachments: 2017-06-23 Bending the Price Curve Conservation_ CRED.pptx (100.21 kB)

Hi Deputy,

In yesterday's LTEP meeting, Andrew had asked that we pull together some slides on potential for moving some conservation costs to GGRA starting in 2020.

He wanted to use this deck at Monday's supply and Demand briefing with PO.

IESO had done some analysis on this issue, however their analysis assumed that conservation costs would be removed in 2018 and only one scenario was considered, ie removing 100% conservation costs. The analysis for this deck was to be based on removing costs only after the CDM framework is completed in 2020 and also had to consider removing all or partial costs. Therefore in order to meet the timeline required for delivering the deck the analysis was done internally. So IESO would need to run this modelling as well.

OK to share these slides with MO?

Thanks
Hillary

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.